BUDGET AMENDMENTS/TRANSFERS
Date DESCRIPTION GL# DEBIT CREDIT
10/13/2020 |Appropriate funds for Water Dept employee 30-812-006 15,560.00
insurance and benefits. Cost inadvertently 30-399-000 15,560.00
didn't get budgeted.
Transfer funds to cover cost of replacement 10-420-011 427.99
cell phone for Public Works director. 10-580-016 427.99
Totals 15,987.99 15,987.99
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Debbie Hall

From: Alisa Perry

Sent: ' Tuesday, August 18, 2020 4:54 PM
To: Debbie Hall

Cc: Brian Stanberry -
Subject: Budget Transfer Request

Good afternoon Debbie,
Please make the following budget transfer.

DATE: August 18,2020

DEPARTMENT:_Public Works

DEPARTMENT CODE TRANSFERRED FROM: 10-580-016

DEPARTMENT CODE TRANSFERRED TO: 10-420-011

AMOUNT OF TRANSFER: $427.99

JUSTIFICATION: Brian Stanberry’s cell phone became inoperable, so a replacement was ordered. This amount was paid
for out of the same executive line that is used for regular service, however the additional cost was not budgeted for in

this account.

Thank you,

. of o
@hsa D. Perny
Administrative Assistant, Operations
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{910)-458-0786
alisa.perry@carolinabeach.org

@hsa D. Pewny

Administrative Assistant, Operations
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{910)-458-0786
alisa.perry@carolinabeach.org




